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P.O. Box 119


Gjoa Haven, NT  X0E 1J0


Tel: (867) 360-6338
Nunavut Water Board
Fax: (867) 360-6369
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To:
 Distribution List



From:
 Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor


Subject: Minnguq Tannery Qikiqtarjuaq NWB4QIK0001
Date:
  May 2, 2001

On March 14, 2001 EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd. on behalf of the Licensee sent to you copies of the "Draft Abandonment and Restoration Plan" and "Spill Response Plan" for the Minnguq Tannery in Qikiqtarjuaq. 

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the above mentioned document and would appreciate receiving any comments and recommendations by May 8, 2001.   
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca
Original signed by 


Dionne Filiatrault

Technical Advisor

Distribution List

Roxanne Beavers, DIANDP. Smith, DIAND
J. DeGroot, DFOJordan Degroot, DFO

 ASK THIRD "DISTRIBUTION LIST THIRD ENTRY ?:" Philippe Lavallee, DIAND
C. Nichols, DSDChris Nichols, DSD (comments received)

Anne Wilson, ECS. Briscoe, NIRB

L. Coady, NPC

A. Wilson, EC (comments received)

P. Lavalle, DIAND

Executive Director, QIA 


